

Veterans Business Advocates

Number	Department/Agency	Website	Name	Phone	FAX	E-Mail
1	Department of Agriculture	www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/	Stella Hughes	202.720.6840	202.720.3001	stella.hughes@usda.gov
2	Department of Commerce	www.commerce.gov/osdbu	George Ralis	202.482.1472	202.482.0501	
3	Department of Defense	http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbuj	Tim Foreman	703.588.8631	703.588.7561	tim.foreman@osd.mil
4	Department of the Air Force	www.selltoairforce.org	Alain Hunter, Ph.D.	703.696.1103	703.696.1170	alain.hunter@pentagon.af.mil
4	Department of the Air Force	www.selltoairforce.org	Pat Hiller (alternate)	703.696.1103	703.696.1170	patrick.hiller@pentagon.af.mil
5	Department of the Army	www.sellingtoarmy.info	MAJ James Blanco	703.697.2868	703.693.3898	james.blanco@hqda.army.mil
6	Army Corps of Engineers	http://www.hq.usace.army.mil/hc	Gene Hinkle	817.886.1382	202.761.4609	SmallBusiness@hq02.usace.army.mil
7	Pentagon Renovation & Construction Program Office		Janice Buffler	703.614.3324	703.697.6045	bufflerj@army.pentagon.mil
8	Department of the Navy	www.hq.navy.mil/sadbu	Glenn Delgado	202.685.6485	202.685.6865	glenn.delgado@navy.mil
9	Defense Logistics Agency	http://www.dla.mil/db/DLA SB DI	Peggy Glasheen	703.767.1657	703.767.1670	peggy.glasheen@dla.mil
10	Department of Education	DoingBusiness2004.doc	Marcella Coverson	202.708.9820	202.401.6477	Marcella.Coverson@ed.gov
11	Department of Energy	http://smallbusiness.doe.gov/	Nickolas Demer	202.586.1614	202.586.5488	Nickolas.Demer@hq.doe.gov
12	Department of Health & Human Services	http://www.hhs.gov/osdbu/	Angel Graves	202.690.6670	202.260.4872	Angel.Graves@hhs.gov
13	Department of Homeland Security	http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/int	Dan Sturdivant	202.205.0129	202.777.8467	Dan.sturdivant@dhs.gov
14	Coast Guard	http://www.uscg.mil/ccs/cfp/gpm	Phyllis Miriashtiani	202.267.1172	202.267.4011	pmiriashtiani@comdt.uscg.mil
15	Department of Housing & Urban Development	http://www.hud.gov/offices/osdbj	Ozzie Moore	202.708.1428	202.708.7642	ozema.moore@hud.gov
16	Department of the Interior		Frank Gisondi	202.208.4907	202.219.2131	frank_gisondi@os.doi.gov
17	Department of Justice	http://www.usdoj.gov/imd/osdbj	Ramona Glover	202.616.0521	202.616.1717	ramona.m.johnsonglover@usdoj.gov
18	Department of Labor		Frederick Trakowski	202.693-6465	202.219.9167	
19	Department of State	http://osdbuweb.dot.gov/	Shapleigh Drisko	703.875.4240	703.875.6825	driskosc@state.gov
20	Department of Transportation		Pat Hodge	301.860.4908	301.352.4513	Pat.Hodge@ost.dot.gov
21	Department of Veterans Affairs		Bruce St. John	202.303.3296	202.254.0238	bruce.stjohn@mail.va.gov
22	Agency for International Development	http://www.usaid.gov/business/s	Rhoda Isaac	202.712.1500	202.216.3056	risaac@usaid.gov
23	American Battle Monuments Commission	www.abmc.gov	Michelle Stout	703.696.0129	703.696.6666	stoutm@abmc.gov
24	Broadcasting Board of Governors		Gary Hosford	202.619.2946	202.260.0855	ghosford@bb.gov
25	Environmental Protection Agency	www.epa.gov/osdbu	Dave Sutton	202.564.4100	202.501.0756	Sutton.david@epa.gov
26	Federal Communications Commission	http://www.fcc.gov/omd/contract	Dennis O. Dorsey	202.418.1952	202.418.0237	dennis.dorsey@fcc.gov
27	Federal Emergency Management Agency	http://www.fema.gov/ofm/busine	Brenda Thomas	202.646.4584	202.646.3846	brenda.d.thomas@dhs.gov
28	Federal Law Enforcement Training Center	http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/int	Beverly Nesmith	912.267.2449	912.280.5343	beverly.nesmith@dhs.gov
29	Forest Service		Jim McDonald	703.605.5144	703.605.5100	jmcdonald04@fs.fed.us
30	General Services Administration	http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ef	Denise Peck	202.501.1021	202.208.5938	denis.peck@gsa.gov
31	Internal Revenue Service		Jodie L. Paustian	202.283.1199/1	202.283.1529	Jodie.L.Paustian@irs.gov
32	National Aeronautics and Space Administration	www.osdbu.nasa.gov	Ralph Thomas	202.358.2088	202.358.3261	Ralph.thomas@hq.nasa.gov
33	National Institutes of Health	http://sbo.od.nih.gov	Stanley Canton	301.496.9639	301.480.2506	cantons@od.nih.gov
34	National Science Foundation	http://www.nsf.gov/home/about/	Donald Senich	703.292.7082	703.306.0337	dsenich@nsf.gov
35	Nuclear Regulatory Commission	http://www.nrc.gov/who-we-are/	Mauricio Vera	301.415.7160	301.415.5953	mxv@nrc.gov
36	Railroad Retirement Board		Margaret Stanley	202.272.7742	202.272.7728	ola@rrb.gov
37	Small Business Administration		Ajoy Sinha	(202) 205-6773	(202) 205-7292	ajoy.sinha@sba.gov
38	Smithsonian Institution	www.si.edu/oeema/sdbu.htm	Rudy D. Watley	202.275.0157	202.275.2055	watleyr@si.edu
39	Social Security Administration	Office of Acquisition		1-800-772-1211		
40	Transportation Security Administration	http://www.tsa.gov/public/display	Ramona Jones	571.227.2070	571.227.2901	Ramona.Jones@dhs.gov
41	Transportation Security Administration	http://www.tsa.gov/public/display	Anthony Bell	571.227.1410	571.227.2901	Anthony.Bell@dhs.gov

Veterans Business Advocates

42 U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
43 U.S. Postal Service
44 Armed Forces Retirement Home

<http://www.uspto.gov/web/offices/Sylvia.G.VanDyke> 703.305.4165 703.308.5484 Sylvia.VanDyke@uspto.gov
Dorothy Graham Campb 202.268.4101 202.268.6573 dgrahamc@email.usps.gov
Judy Mayfield 202.730.3469